
 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

 
 

Lockport Municipal Building 
 
 

Regular Meeting 
Official Record 

 December 18th, 2024 
 6:00 P.M. 
 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane 
 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
120424.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman ___________________, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting of December 4th, 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of 
Proceedings.  Ayes _____.  Carried. 
 

FROM THE MAYOR 
 
Appointments: 
 
Frank R. Masic Jr., 7315 Colonial Drive Ext., Niagara Falls, NY, has been appointed to Heavy 
Equipment Operator for the Highway and Parks Department for the City of Lockport effective 
December 3rd 2024. Said position is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal 
Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
Rohan G. Purville, 409 Pine Street, Lockport, NY has been appointed to Heavy Equipment 
Operator of the Waste Water Treatment Plant for the City of Lockport effective December 16th 
2024.. Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil 
Service Rules and Regulations. 
 



 

 

Commisssioner of Deeds: For the term of two years expiring December 31, 2026 
 

John Johnston  1610 Lockport Rd.,Youngstown, NY 14174 
Patrick Weidel  4804 Sebastian Drive, Lockport, NY 14094 
Andrew Rosenberg  268 Genesee Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Richard Abbott  93 Lewis Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Paula Travis Halliday 28 Spruce Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Michael Carney  407 Bennett Street, North Tonawanda, NY 14120 
Joseph Oates  342 Union Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Delaina Lombardi  249 Davison Road Apt 5, Lockport, NY 14094   
Ross Annable  3135 Johnson Creek Rd., Middleport NY 14105  
Kevin Clark   76 Hi Point Drive, Lockport, NY 14094 
Larry Kensinger                  2025 Lasalle Avenue, Niagara Falls, NY 14094 
Emily Serianni  773 Walnut Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Andrew Nemi  564 Willow Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Irene Myers           2426 Youngstown-Lockport Rd, Ransomville NY 14131  
John Craig             31 Lakeview Parkway, Lockport, NY 14094 
Kevin Kirchberger  670 Walnut Street, Lockport, NY14094 
Dennis Stachera  20 Regent Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Cristopher Wronski  389 Walnut Street, Lockport, NY 14094 
Ann Boci   41 Grant Street, Lockport, NY 14094 

 James Rook   6833 Tonawanda Creek Road, NY 14094 
 
 

FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 

 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
 
Notice of Summons: 
Daniel Warmus vs. City of Lockport, Lieutenant Steven Tarnowski, Carol Edwards, Sarah 
Lanzo, Jennifer Wochna, Emily Stoddard and John Doe. 
 
Referred to Corporation Counsel 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
  
121824.2 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on December 19th, 2024. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 



 

 

 
121824.3 WITHDRAWN 
 
121824.4  
By Alderman:______________________ 
 
 

Whereas on or about February 14, 2023, the City of Lockport (the “City”) resumed 
providing ambulance and transport services for City residents, and 

Whereas as a result of reinstituting ambulance services, the Lockport Professional 
Firefighters Association, Local 963 (the “Union”), requested negotiations with the City 
concerning the impact of such services on Union members, and 

Whereas the City and the Union have reached a tentative agreement to resolve such 
impact negotiations, now therefore be it 

Resolved that the City directs the Mayor, through Corporation Counsel, enter into an 
agreement with the Union to modify the terms of the Collective Bargaining Agreement as 
follows: 
 Effective February 14, 2023, Emergency Service Personnel rates shall be modified as 
follows: 
  EMT from 4% to 5% of base pay 
  AEMT from 5% to 6% of base pay 
  Critical Care from 6% to 7% of base pay 
  Paramedic from 7% to 8% of base pay 
 
  Said modification shall be fully retroactive 
 
 Effective January 1, 2024, rates shall be increased by 1% for all certifications, fully 
retroactive. 
 Effective January 1, 2025, rates shall be increased by 1% for all certifications. 
 Effective January 1, 2026, rates shall be increased by 1% for all certifications. 
 
and be it further 

Resolved that the sum total of all retroactive payments as referenced herein shall be 
paid in three equal installments payable on January 1st, 2025, July 1st, 2025 and January 1st 
2026. 

 
Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 

 
 

121824.5  
By Alderman Fogle: 
 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, The Lock Tender, 4 Lock Street, is granted 
permission to use the parking lot behind 57 Canal Street on Saturday January 18th, 2025 host 
a street hockey tournament, from 12-4pm in hopes of bringing new customers to area 
businesses during a relatively slow time of year. 

Resolved that the Highway and Parks Department is hereby authorized and directed to 
close the city parking lot behind 57 Canal Street on January 18th from 8am- 5pm, with enough 
time for set-up and take down of temporary rink constructed of hay bails, and deliver 
barricades and street closed signs, no parking signs and trash receptacles to the area prior to 



 

 

the set-up of the event. Said permission is subject to The Lock Tender filing a certificate of 
insurance naming the City of Lockport as additional insured with the City Clerk naming the City 
of Lockport as additionally insured. 

 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 

121824.6 
By Alderman:__________________ 
 
 

Whereas the City of Lockport entered into an agreement with Lockport Community 
Services, Inc. via Resolution 120220.8 to support the fund development plan for the Railyard 
Skatepark Project as part of the Built to Play Initiative funded by the Wilson Foundation and 
the Skatepark Project; and 

Whereas this agreement included a commitment of $12,000.00 from the City to support 
signage as part of the Niagara County-based Greenway Commission grant, which served as a 
cash equivalent match requirement for the $300,000.00 grant to construct the skatepark; and 

Whereas the City has not yet fulfilled its original commitment of $12,000.00; and 
Whereas an additional $3,000.00 is required to cover remaining costs and finalize the 

project budget; and 
Whereas funds for this expenditure are available in the City’s Parks Revitalization 

Program (H206), established in 2021; 
Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport is hereby authorized to disburse 

$15,000.00, consisting of the original $12,000.00 commitment and an additional $3,000.00, 
from the H206 Capital Project Fund to Lockport Community Services, Inc., to support the 
completion of the Railyard Skatepark Project. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 

121824.7 ADJOURNMENT 
 

At ______ pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm 
Wednesday, January 8th, 2025. 
  

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted.  Ayes _____. 
 

EMILY STODDARD 
City Clerk 

 



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORI(
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

December 3,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue ofthe authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Frank R. Masic, Jr, of 7315 colonial Dr Ext, Niagara Falls, Ny r430s to Heavy
Equipment Operator, Highways and Parks. This is a permanent position effective
December 3,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 3'd day of December 2024.

Ma

cc: F. Masic
C. Dimmick
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

December 16,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue ofthe authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York" I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Rohan G. Purville of 409 Pine St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Heavy Equipment Operator of
Waste Water Treatment Plant. This is a permanent position effective December 16,2024

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this I 6th day of Decemb er 2024.

Ma

cc: R. Purville
M. McFall
City Clerk



NrscEF'DOC. NO. I
rNDEX NO. E18550612024

RECEI\IED NYSCEF: t2/ OLl 2024

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
STIPR COI]RT: COTJNTY OF NIAGARA

DANIEL WARMUS

Plaintif,

CITY OF LOCKPORT
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lo"kpo$ New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT
STEVEN TARNOWSKI
One Locla Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER
JOHN DOE(S)
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
LockporgNew York n0g[

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
CAROLE EDWARDS
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
SARAH LANZO
One Locks Plaza
Lookport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
JENNIFER WOCHNA
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockporq New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

RFCFIYFD

suMMoNs arc t3tau

vs.

IndexNo.:

The basis ofvenue is the
Defendants' Place of Business

Plaintiff designates Niagara County
as the place oftial

@
One Locks Plaza

lof16



![vscEr Doc. No. 1

rNDEX NO. 818550612024

RECEI\/ED ![YSCBF: l2/OLt2O24

Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

crTY oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S)
JOHN DOE(S)
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

Defendan*.

TO THE ABOVFNAMED DEFENDA}.ITS:

YOU ARE IIEREBY StIMMONED to answer the Complaint in this action and to serve

a copy of your Answer, or, if the Complaint is not served with the Summons, to selve a Notice of

Appearance, on the Plaintiffs attorneys within TWENTY (20) DAYS after the seryice of this

Summons, exclusive of the day of service (or within THIRTY (30) DAYS after the sewice is

comptete if this Summons is not personally delivered to you within Ore State of New Yotk); and

in case of your failure to appear or answer, judgment will be taken against you by default forthe

relief demanded in the Complaint.

DATED: Buffalo,New York
December 1,2024 PENBDRTITY LAW GROUP LLP

F.;vt

BRITTAI.IYLEE PENBERTHY, ESQ. 
,

Attorncys forPlaintiff
Officeand P.O. Address

227 Niagara Steet
Buffalo,New Yo* 14201

(716) 803-8402

2

2otL6



![vscEP Doc. No. I
rNDEX NO. 8185506/2024

RBCEIVED I{YSCEF: L2IoLI2o24

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COI.JRT: COI.]NTY OF NIAGARA

DANIEL WARMUS

Plaintifi,
vs.

CITY OF LOCKPORT
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT
STEVEN TARNOWSKI
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER
JOHN DOE(S)
One Looks Plaza
Lockport Municipal B uilding
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
CAROLE EDWARDS
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
SARAH LANZO
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
JENNIFER WOCHNA
Onelocks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Loclqorg New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
EMILY STODDARD

COMPLAINT

IndexNo.:

3

3of,16



NYSCET DOC. NO. I
rNDEX NO. 8185s06/2024

RECEI1TED NYSCEF: \2/ OL/2024

One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport New York 14094

crTY oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S)
JOHN DOE(S)
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

Defendants.

Plaintifl above named, by his attorneys, PENBERTHY LAW GR.OUP LLP, fcr hls

Complaint against the defendants, CITY OF IOCKPORT, CITY OF TOCKPORT

LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN

DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE, EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCFINA,

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S), allegesas follows:

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO SUIT

l. The condition precedent to suit concerning New York General Municipal Law $50-e's

Notice of Claim requirements have been performed.

PARTIES

2. The Plaintifl DANIEL WARMUS, at all times hereinafter mentioned was and still is a

resident of the Town of Alden, located within the County of Erie and the State ofNew York.

3. Upon information and belief, the defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, is a municipal

corporation duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the State ofNew York.

4

4of16



rNDEX NO. 8185506/2A24

RECETVED NYSCEF: 12/ OLI2O24NYSCET DOC. NO. I

4. Upon information and beliet, within Defendant CITY OF LOCKPORT exists a police

deparfrnent, which employs Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN

TARNOWSKI and CITY oF LocKPoRT poLIcE OFFICER JOHN DoE(s).

5. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, Defendants CITY OF

LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI and CITY OF LOCKPORT pOLICE

OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) were and still are rcsidents of the County of Niagara and the State of

NCW YOTK. CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNowsKI and CITY oF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) are sued in both their individuat and official

capacities.

6. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, the police officer

dEfCNdANtS, CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STE\IEN TARNOWSKI and CITY oF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) were employed by Defendant CIry OF

LOCKPORT' as police ofiicersn and at all relevant times mentioned herein were acting in their

capacity as police officers in accordance with the policies, directiveg initiatives, both express,

implied, and as a matter of custom of the municipal defendant, CIry OF LOCKPORT.

7- Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentiond CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LA}IZO,

CIry OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT EMILOvEE(S) JOHN DOE(S)

were and still are residents of the County of Niagara and the State of New york. CITy OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LA}IZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

5

5of16



NYSCEF DOC. NO. I
INDEX NO. 8195506/2024

RECBI\IED NYSCEF: 12/0L/2024

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S)

ar€ sued in both their individual and official capacities.

8. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, the City Hall employee

defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA,

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, ild CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) were employed by Defendant CITY OF LOCKPORT, as City

employees, and at all relevant times mentioned herein were acting in their capacrty as City

employees in accordance with the policies, directives, initiatives, both expness, implied, and as a

matter of custom of the municipal defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT.

9 . Defe ndant CITY OF LOCKPORT is vicariously liable for the conduct of Defendants CITY

OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE

oFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITV OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) underthe doctrine of respondeat superior.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

10. On oraboutAugust l&,z0z3,PlaintiffDANlEl WARMUSpresented lawfullytothe City

of Lockport Municipal office, located at I Locks Plaza, Lockport New York,l49M, and was

video recording the service of process of a city employee of his own civil claim. In the recording

of lawful process, Defendans CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/oT

6

5of16



NCSCEf DOC. NO. I

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) accuse Plaintiffofcommitting the charge

of harassment, knowing the same not to be true.

I l. None of Plaintiffs aforementioned activities were conduoted in a criminal manner under

the laws of the state nor was there indicia of criminality afoot, nonetheless, Plaintiffwas subjected

to a prolonged stop, arrest, and prosecution by Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT

STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFTCER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD' andlor CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOvEE(S) JOHN

DOE(s).

12, upon information and belief, Defendants cITy oF LocKpoRT LIEUTENANT

STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORTEMPLOvEE(S) JOHN DOE(S),

without sufficient cause, ordered tlre arrest and prosecution of plaintiff.

13. Upon information and belief, Defendants' conduct was retaliatory forPlaintiffs rccording

of Defendants.

14. Ultimately, the aforementioned false charges against Plaintiffwere dismissed on or about

December 14,2023.

15. Upon information and belie{, the incident hereinbefore described and the resuttant damages

sustained here was caused as a result of the negligence, carelessness, reckless disregard and/or

unlawful conduct on the part of the agents, servants and/or employees of the CITY OF

INDBX NO. 818550612024

RECETVED NYSCEF: L2/0L/2024

7

7of16



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

rNDEX NO. 818550512024

RECEIVED NYSCEF: T2/A\/2O24

LOCKPORT and CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLTCE OFFTCER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S). Such acts or

omissions include, but are not limited to, unlawful arrest; malicious prosecution; failing and omiffing

to have and provide personnel with sufficient experience to handle similar circumstances; and

allowing and permitting personnel and/or police officers to cause injury to Plaintiff.

AS AI{D FOR A X'IRST CAUSE OF ACTION AG{NST
DEFENDANTS CITY OF LOCKPORT, CrTy Otr'

LOCKPORT LIEUTENATTT STE\ruN TARNOWSKI, CITY
oF LOCKPORT POLICE OTTICER JOmr DOE(S), CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, Crry
OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNTFER WOCHNA CITY OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, end CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEES) JOHII DOE(S), ABO\m-

NA}IED, TIIE PLAINTIF4 DANTEL WARMUS, ALLEGES:

I 6. Plaintiffincorporates and repeats the above paragraphs in their entirety with the same force

and effect as if set forth fully herein.

17. DCfENdANtS CITY OF LOCKPORT, CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN

TARI.IOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNAN CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLO\tE(S) JOHN

DOE(S) did cause the commencement of and/or continuation of and otherwise participate in a

judicial proceeding against the Plaintiff and said Defendants did wrongfully and maliciously

complain against and initiate the judicial proceedings or participate therein and/or continue the

8

8of16



NYSCEf DOC. NO. 1

action in Court against the Plaintifl where the proceedings lacked probable cause and merit, and

were based on false allegations.

l8- Thejudicial proceedings did terminate in favor ofthe plaintiff.

19. Each and every of the individual defendants named herein at all times mentioned in this

Complaint were state actors acting under color of state law.

20- That by reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been caused to sustain injuries and losses,

all to each of his damage in a sum of money exceeding the monetary jurisdiction of all lower

Courts.

AS AND FORA SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION AGNNST
DEFENDANTS Crry OFLocKpoRT, cITy OF

LOCKPORT LIEUIT,NANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CrTy
oF LOCKPORT POLICE OTTICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY
oF,LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CIry
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCIINA, CrTy OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITy
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOrrN DOE(S), ABO\/E_

NAMED, THE PLAINTIF4 DAIIIEL WARMUS, ALLEGES:

21. Plaintiffincolporates and repeats the above paragraphs in theirentirety with the same force

and effect as if set forth fully herein.

22. DEfCNdANtS CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TAR}'IOwSKI, cIry oF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S), at all times

mentioned in this Complainf werc acting under color ofNew York State law, aotionable under 42

u.s.c. $ 1983.

rNDEX NO. E18550612024

RECEI\IED NYSCEF: 12/AL/202e

9

9of15



NYSCBF DOC. NO. 1

rNDEX NO. 818550612024

RECEI\IED NYSCEF: L2/OL/2024

23. Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFTCERJOHN DOE(S), CrTy OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LAI{ZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) intended to arrest

and maliciously prosecute Plaintiff, wherein Plaintiff was conscious of the anest and did not

consent to the salns, nor was Defendants' activities privileged.

24. Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKT, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LAl.lZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) lacked probable

cause to arrest Plaintiff.

25, By falsely charging and instituting an arrest of Plaintifi, Defendants CITY OF

LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE

oFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CrTY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) violated his Fourth and Fourteenth

Amendment rights to be free from deprivations of liberty withourt due process of law.

26. That by reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been caused to sustain ir{uries and losses,

all to each of his damage in a sum of money exceeding the monetary jurisdiction of all lower

Courts.

10

10 of, 16



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

rNDEX NO. 8185506/2024

RECEI\TED NYSCEF: L2/ OL/2024

AS AND FOR A THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION AGAINST
CITY OF LOCKPORT, CrTY OF LOCKPORT

LIEUTENAI\IT STE\IEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF
LOCKPORT POLTCE OFFTCER JOrIN DOE(S), CrTy OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE.IENNIF.ER WOCIINA5 CITY OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOrrN DOE(S), ABO\IE-

NAMED, TIIE PLAINTIF4 DAI\IEL WARMUS, ALLEGES:

27 . Plaintiffincorporates and repeats the above paragraphs in their entirety with the same force

and effect as if set forth fully herein.

28- All of the above conducl including the malicious prosecution under color of state law

pursuant to 42 U.S.C. $ 1983, against Plaintiffby Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT, CITY OF

LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE

oFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) was comrnitted in violation ofeach ofthe

Plaintiffs Fourth Amendment rights to be free from the same.

29- To prevail on a $ 1983 claim for malicious prosecution, o'a plaintiffmust plead (l) the

initiation or continuation of a criminal proceeding; (2) termination of the proceeding in his favor;

(3) lack of probable cause for commencing the proceeding; and (4) actual malice as a motivation

forthe Defendants'actions." Murphy v. Lynn. I l8 F.3d g3l,g47 (2d cir. lgg7).

30. Plaintiffcan show all ofthe above elements existed in relation to him being prosecuted for

the offenses claimed in the incident of August l8,2023,wherein there was no cause for anes! the

charges were dismissed, and malice existed against Plaintiffherein.

11

11 of 16



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1
rNDEX NO. E18550W2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF: t2lOI/2024

31. As detailed above, the Defendants lacked probable cause to initiarc the above-referenced

proceedings and institute charges against the Plaintiffon the August 18,2023 incident, as well as

continue with these charges until they were dismissed on the merits.

32. As the lack of probable cause to initiate these proceedings has been sufficiently pled, there

is no need to independently plead malice. Malice can be inferred from the lackof probable cause.

Cruz v. City of New Yorlc No. 08 Civ. 8640 (LAP), 2010 WL 3020602, at *6 (S.D.N.Y. July 27,

2010); Bleiwasv. Citv ofNOwYork.No. l5 Cry. 10046 (ER),2017 WL3524679,aI*6(S.D.N.Y.

Aug. 15,2017).

33. Defendants' actions deprived Plaintiffof his due process rights and his rightto be free from

unreasonable reshaint upon his liberiy under ttre Fourttr and Fourteenth Amendments.

34. Plaintiffreceived favorable terminations on the criminal charge lodged against him based

on the lack of merit to said charges.

AS AND FOR A FOI]RTII CAUSE OF ACTION AGAINST
CITY OF LOCKPORT, ABO\m-NAMED, TIIE PLAINTIFF,

DANIEL WARIVTUS, ALLEGES:

35. Plaintiffincorporates and repeats the above paragraphs in theirentirety with the same force

and efrect as if set forth fully herein.

36. Actionable under 42 U.S.C. $ 1983, as a result of the municipal policy, custom, or practice

or decision of municipal policymaker with final policymaking authority, Defendants CITY OF

LOCKPORT, CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOIIN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, andlor CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOI{N DOE(S) took action in the

L2

12 of 16



INDEX NO. E185505/2024

RECEI\IED NYSCEF: L2/OL/2024NYSCBT DOC. NO. 1

instruction and/or promulgations of ruleso under color of laq to cause and effect the deprivation

of PlaintifPs Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments right to be free fiom deprivations of liberty

without due process of law, to be subjected to the false arrest and malicious prosecution, above-

'described.

37. To establish a municipal liability claim, "a plaintiff is required to plead and prove three

elements: (l) an official policy or custom that (2) causes the plaintiffto be subjected to (3) a denial

of a constitutional right." Torraco v. Port Auth. ofN.Y. & N.J..615 F.3d l2g,l40 (2d Cir.20l0)

(quoting Wray v. City of New York 490 F.3d 189, 195 (2d Cir. 2OO7)). A plaintiffcan establish

an official policy or custom by showing any of the following: (l) a formal policy officially

endorsed by the municipality; (2) actions or decisions made by municipal officials with decision-

making authority; (3) a practice so persistent and widespread that it constitutes a custom of which

policymakers must have been aware; or (4) a failure by policymakers to properly train or superyise

their subordinates, such that the policymakers exercised "deliberate indifference" to the rights of

the plaintiffand others encountering those subordinates [emphasis added]. Iacovangelo v. Corr.

Med. Care. Inc.,624F. App'x 10, 13-14 (2d Cir. 2015) (formal policy officially endorsed by the

municipality); Matusick v. Erie Cty. Water Auth.. 757 F.3d3l,62 (2d Cir. 2014) (widespread and

persistent practice); Carter v. Inc. Vill.-of Ocean Beach. 759 F.3d 159,164 (2d Cir. 2014) (failure

to train amounting to deliberate indifference); Jones v. Town of E. Haven. 691 F.3d 72,81(2d Cir.

2012) (polioymaking official's "express" or "taoit" ratification of low-level employee's actions).).

Relating to widespread and pervasive practices and using logical inferences to impute knowledge

onto policymakers, circumstantial evidence can be sufficient to support an inference that . . . a

municipal policy or custom exists." Santos v. New York City. 847 F. Supp. 2d573,576 (S.D.N.y.

2012, @!$4g Dwares v. City of New York. 985 F.2d 94, 100 (2d Cir. 1993).

13

13 of 15



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

INDAX NO. E185506{2024

RECEIVED NYSCEI': L2/0I12024

38. Defendant CITY OF LOCKPORT is liable for the false arrest and malicious prosecution

of Plaintiffunder the Monell Docfrine.

39. Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LMUTENANT STEVEN TARNoWSKI, CITY oF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) conspired to falsely

charge Plaintiff knowing there was no actual criminal conduot committed by Plaintiff by his

videoreconding a judicial process.

40. Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLTCE OFFTCER JOHN DOE(S), CrrY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLO\TE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) were advised by

their superiors and granted permission, express or implied, to proceed with the malicious

prosecution of Plaintiff.

41. If his actions were done without deliberate malicious intenf in drafting and filing the

baseless criminal charges against Plaintiff, especially after having reviewed the accounts of the

complaining parties, Defendans CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI

and CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) exhibited poor training and a lack

ofproper supervision.

42. Iftheir actions were done without deliberate malicious intent, in insisting on filing baseless

criminal charges against Plaintiff, Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

T4

14 of 15



TNDEX NO. E18s506/2024

RECEI\IED NYSCEF: 12/0L/2024NyscEtr Doc. No. I

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) exhibited poor

training and a lack of proper supervision

43. As a result of the foregoing, the Plaintiff has sustained general and special damages in an

amount that exceeds the jurisdictional limits of all lower courts that woutd othenuise have

jurisdiction.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

44. In consideration of the foregoing claims, declaratory, injunctive, and equitable relief is

sought pursuant to 28 U.S.C . 92202.

45. As aresultofthe foregoing, PlaintiffDANIEL WARMUS requestsrecovery forreasonable

attomey's fees and costs puniuant to pursuant to 42 U.S.C. $198S and Fed. R. Civ. P. Rule 54.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff DANIEL WARMUS demands judgment on the above counts

against the Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT, CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENAI.IT STEVEN

TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S),

their units, their ofticers, employees, against and other persons acting in concert or participation

with them as stated above, and award the following amounts:

a. Compensatory damages in favor of the Plaintiffin an amount to be determined by a
jury;

b. Exemplary damages in favorof the Plaintiff;

15

15 of 16



rNDEX NO. 818550612024

RECEIVED I{YSCEF: tzllTl2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

DATED:

c. Costs of this action, including reasonable attomey fees to the Plaintiffpursuant to the
Civil Rights Attomey's Fees Awards Act of 1976, U.S.C. t988 (1976); and

d. Such other relief as the court may deem appropriate.

Buffalo,NewYork
December 1,2024 PENBERTHY LAWGROUP LLP

By: s/BrittonyleePenbthy.Esq.
BRITTAI.IYLEE PENBERTIIY, ESQ.

Auorneys forPlaintiff
Officeand P.O. Address

22TNiagara SteEt
Buffalo,NewYork 14201

(716) 803-8402

16

16 of, 16



NYSCEF Confirmation Notice
Niagara County Supreme Court
The NYSGEF website has received an electronic filing on 1?,n1no2410:S8 PM. Flease keep this notiee
as a confirmation of this filing.

E185so5/2024
DANITL WARMUS v. CITY OF LOCKPORT et aI

Assigned Judge: None Recorded

: .,,':,, -t

Doc #
1

Document Type
SUMMONS + COMPLAINT

BRITTANY LEE PENBERTHY I bpenberthy@thepentawgroup"com I (716) 803€402
227 Niagara 5t, Buffalo, NY L420L-2336

i : 'ii;' :--..'-l-i.'| .:

E;mai lirsqir,vitg$,$f#Ftlbns .

An email regarding this filing has been sent to the following on 121CILt2024 1.0:58 PM:

g RITTANY L. pE N B ERTHY - bpenberthy€thepentawg noup.com

Joeeph A. ta$tr'emskl. Niagara Corrntlr Cterk - http://rvww.nlaEaracounty.com/Oepartments/Countyclerk.aspx
Fhone:716439-7A22 Fax:716-439-7066(fax)

IIIYSCE F Reso urce Center, nyscef@ nycourts. gov
Phone: (646) 386-3033 I Fax: (2L2) 40L-9L46 | Website: www.nycourts.govlefile

Page I of ?



NYSCEF Confirmation Notice
Niagara County Supreme Court

E185506/2O24
DAI{IEL WARMUS v, CITY OF LOCKPORT et aI

Assigned Judge: None Recolded

E ma i l N otifica$!.gn9,, $pilF.' F,g,ntl$:li*,

Role
Respondent

Party
CITY OF LOCKPORT

Attorney
No consent on record

Respondent STEVEN TARNOWSKI No consent on record.

Respondent CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE
oFFtcERJOHN DOES

CAROLE EDWARDS

No consent on record.

Respondent No consent on record.

Respondent SARAH I.ANZO No consent on record.

Respondent JENNIFER WOCHNA No consent on record.

Respondent EMILY STODDARD No consent on record.

Respondent CIfi OF LOCKPORT
EMPLOYEE(S} JOHN DOE5

No consent on record.

* Court rules require hard copy service upon non-participating parties and attomeys who have opt€d-out or declined
consent.

Joseph A. rastnemski, ltiagara Coanty Clerk - http://raww.niagaracounty.com/Departments/CountyClerk.aspx
Phoner 716-439-7022 Fax: 716-439-7066 {fax}

NYSCEF Resource Center, nyscef@nycourts.gov
Phone: (646) 386-3033 [ Fax: (212] 401"-9146 | Website: www.nycourts.gov/efile

Page2 of 2



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ERIE

DANIELWARMUS

P la intiff/Petitioner,
- against - lndex No.et8SS0612024

CITY OF LOCKPOM, et al.
DefendanURespondent.

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
(Gonsensual Gase)

(Uniform Rule g 202.5-b)

You have received this Notice because:

1) The Plaintiff/Petitioner, whose name is listed above, has filed this case using the
New York State Courts E-filing system ('NYSCEF"), and

2) You are a DefendanURespondent (a party) in this case.

o lf vglt q.lP,lgp,resented bv an attornev:
Give this Notice to your attomey. (AttomeE: see "lnformation for Attorneys" pg. 2).

r lf vou are not represenled bv an attornev:
You will be serued with all documents in paper and you mustsenre and file your
documents in paper, unless you choose to participate in e-filing.

!f you choose to participate in e-filing, you !!!S! have access to a computer and a
scanner or other device to convert documents into electronic fornrat, a connection
to the internet, and an e-mail address to receive service of documents.

The benefits of participating in e-filing include:

o serving and filing your documents electronically

r free ac@ss to view and print your e-filed documents

o limiting your number of trips to the courthouse

o paying any court fees on{ine (credit card needed)

To register for e-filing or for more information about how e-filing works:

r vis it httos.: //iapps. cou rts. state. nv. us/nvscef/U n Rep resented Home or
I contact the Clerk's Office or Help Center at the court where the case was filed. Court

contact information can be found at www.nycourts.qov

Paoe 1 of2 EF-3



To find legal information to help you represent yourself visit www.nycourthelp.qov

I nformation for Attorneys

An attorney representing a party who is served with this notice must either consent or
decline oonsent to electronic filing and service through NYSCEF forthis case.

Attorneys registered with NYSCEF may record their consent elec'tronically in the manner
provided at the NYSCEF site. AftorneyS not registered with NYSCEF but intending to
participate in e-filing must first create a NYSCEF account and obtain a user lD and
password prior to recording their consent by going to www.nycourts.gov/efile

Attorneys declining to consent rnust file with the court and serve on all parties of record a
declination of consent.

For add'ltionai informaiion about eiectronic fiiing anci to create a NYSGEF account, visitihe
NYSCEF website at www.nvcourb.oov/efile or contiact the NYSCEF Resource Center

(phone : 646-386-3033 ; e-rnail : nvscef@ nycou rts. qoy).

Dated: 4 DECEMBER2O24

BRITTAT.IY L. PENBERTHY 227 NIAGARA STREET

Name

PENBERTHY I.AW GROUP LLP BUFFALO, NEWYORK I42OI

Address

71,6.803-8rn/2

Phone

bpenberthy @thepenlawgroup.com

E-Mall

To: ALLDEFENDANTS

2t24t20

lndex # Paoe 2 of 2 EF.3



City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Kristin Schubri ng < kschu brin g @ lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, December 17,2024 2:54 PM

deputyclerk@lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund Totals 12/6/24 spc run, 12/18/24

Hello,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 1,2/1-8/24 are as follows:

Fund A General - 5t75,724.08
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - 5101,569.63
Fund FX Water - 530,404.03
Fund G Sewer - 547,819.84
Fund H Capital Projects - 5803,655.34
Fund MS Health lnsurance - S1,573.80
Total- 5L,160,L46.72

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Kristin Bernardi Schubring
Principal Account Clerk

Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

71.6.439.6620

1



5

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description: 1 I 18 Pafking LOt CIOSU fe Req UeSt

Presented By: The Lock Tender Date submitted: 121312024

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option)

Community Event x

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Please provide to Clerk at least 9 cop41!94!gys priot to Council meeting. Othetwise rcquest will go to lollowing meeting.

ummary of Resolution

The Lock Tender, 4 Lock Street, requests closure of the parking lot behind 57 Canal Street on
Saturday, January 18,2025 (B am - 5 pm). We hope to host a street hockey tournament at the space
between 12-4 pm. The additional requested closure time is to set up and take down the event. We
have selected the shoulder season in the hopes of bringing new customers to area businesses during
a relatively slow time of year. A temporary rink will be constructed of hay bays and removed
immediately after the event. The name of the tournament will be "The Lock Tender Classic"

Explanation of Attachments:

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc.,. lf any of this information is confidential and cannot
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

Cl e rk/ Leg a I/F i na nce Ap prova I :

Name: Seth Piccirillo, Co-Owner Date of Approval



5

City Clerk

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Seth Piccirillo <seth@tapandcraft.com >

Monday, November 11, 2024 1:54 PM

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov; mayor@lockportny.gov
lockportmarket@ gmail.com

IEXTERNALI 2025 street closure / parking lot use for 2 events

Good Afternoon - I hope you are both well. My name is Seth Piccirillo, owner of the Lock Tender - 4 Lock
Street. First, everyone from the City and Lockport Main Street has been great to work with, and very helpful
since we opened in July. Thank you.

We are looking at hosting two separate events in2025 that would require approvallaction from the crty. Sending
this email to start the conversation, but would be happy to set up a call or meeting to discuss. Most importantly,
we want to make sure we do everything in the proper way with the city. We are able to provide insurance for
both ofthese requests.

Saturday, January 18 12 pm-4pm
Closure of the parking lot behind 57 Canal Street.
Purpose: Street Hockey Toumament "The Lock Tender Classic"
12 team street hockey tournament, bringing in teams from throughout the region.

Saturday, y269 am- 9pm
Closure of Ontario Street from the corner of Lock Street to the Spires, for a Tap & CraftFestival. The event is a
food, beer and wine tasting festival that will run from 3-7.The additional hours of closure request is for set up
and take down.

Please let me know the best way to formalize these requests. Thank you.

Subject:

1



(t

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: Railyafd Skatepafk FUnding

Presented ev'Df. Cfaig Non." 
rro*,tted:'f 21 1 A2A24

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Applicatlon / Award

Fund Utilization Request ,/

local Law Change

Community Deuelopment

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

pleste ptdrlda ta Cled. tt tcast g Sa!S9ll:-dl1!!9!Iy ptiol to councll meeting. othetwise reqaatt vtill go lo following meetlng,

$ummary of Resolution:

To commit Gapital Project {H206)funds to finalize the Railyard Skatepark project. Expense
will be $15,000. $12,000 was commited at the inception of the project, this will add an
additional $3,000 of expense from the City.

Explanation of Attachments :

1)Resolution 2)Grant Package from 2O21 3)H206 Budget Report 4)Reso 12O22A.8

meeling mihutes, eftalls, etc-, lf any of thin
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: 

-

li andcorrespondence, order,

/Votes.'

of Approval:



Resolution to Authorize Funding far the Railyard Skatepark Project

Whcreas, the City of Lockport entered into an agreement with I,ockport Community Services,
Inc" via Resolution OA220.8 to support the fund development plan for the Railya:'d Skatepark, as
part of the Built to Play Initiative firnded by the Wilson Founciation and the Skatepark Project;
and

Whereas, this agreernent included a commitrnent of $12,000.00 from the City to support signage
as part of the Niagara County-based Greenway Commission grant: which served as a cash
equivalent match requirement for the $300,000.00 grant to ccnstrupt the skatepark; and

Whereas, the City has not yet fulfilled its original commitment of $12,000.00; and

Whereas, an additional $3,000.00 is required to cover rernaining costs and finalize the project
budget; and

Whereas, funds for this expenditure are available in the City's Parks Revitalization Program
(11206), estabiished in 2A2l ;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the City of Lockport is hereby authorized to disburse
$15,000.00, consistiug of the original $12,000.00 commitment and an additional $3,000.00, frorn
the H206 Capital Project Fund to Lockpcrt Comrnunity Services, Inc., to support the completicn
of the Railyard Skatepark project.



Loclcpert Community $eirdces, lnc.
P.O. Sox I348
Lcckport Ne$' Ysrk X4CI*S-l 348

Dec.ember l8,202l

The $kstc Pork Frqloct
itrlr. Be*j*min &sxdw{M Baahicn, Exeurfiv* Dke*{*r
Mr" ?xwv*r $tnpte$' Suilt ts Pley CcrNdisgor
l6t l-A Metrgs* *riva #360
Vista, CA 92081

Re: *ms* Mstdfu $rmd Rqp*r{*I**kp"rt, Now Y*l*

fie*r Mr. Bsfhien & lvlr. $Aptree:

Xnsios€d with tbis i*iter sre the firancisl moon*r a*d rsorting dncumentxtian ?ha€ you reqnired to be
sub*litod to deteffniile our finel fi$dirtg sf*tu$ for o$r 8*ik lo Fl*y ag*x**rent.

Ba*ed on tho*e holding*, I h*v* or*linod below tllo $ourr*s of those funds and their lcsatic,rs. In tatal, th*y
rspreeent a fiu*l tally of $250,892.00. Hore arre our s{xrce$:

Fx.N{ew& $w*nr*r Y**si

{City of L+ckk$nff Corti{lgffi*S $trpptr}
Ctty nf lwlp*n ,Sr5mqp. $ppprt * try{{yry*t t qf Greenwry)
City oflockpor

the Crigg tervix Faundrticn,lna
T&* i"oclqo* Verizon &dedia Fund
The .fokx R- Oislei F*w*sxisn
?ftc "fffi$4gsrs Gr&enr'r/r{tr &twr Coeawlxr tan,

eeica $chol*:ehip Fund Dsn*ticn {Schutt Fcndtf}
$*nrke Optimist Cluh Lockpc*
Losnl Ouaecch {.LC& kc. Bank $tst*rnent
Ftietd$ af t&* Rrily*rd
Ron lilitllerSor,ltina:

$1?$,S(}i).ii*
$ :s"*$*"s$
6 2#,#${}.*{t*
f Js,sw.sdr*

12,0fi0.8*,
1S,0flCI.0s
4,50*.8{i
1,000.CIot

t4292.0s
60s.00'
500.00

,f
t
$
$
s
$
$

?sts$ st$0,e9?.#4p

*l)*note* *u:di*g ssculed" but n*t yet oWwded"

Th* Jolrvr st- ilixh*i $**nd*{i** egru*mer* of supp*rt hx* besri sx*ce*€d {euc}osd} b$t tlre *fi*},}*l cheok and
funding mc gerding *re sgrrif**€ilf bsing prnsead"

Tbe ffreenway Commission finding is beiag baclced !y tbe City af knkport *ntil tfie Park is builtin2822.
Grmt is cor*ingent 6e firral building, ConS af $30,000.SS will be paid byths city. tC$, hc. will be
reimhrsed that f*nding and pess rhe firnding m t* lhe City. Copies af o$r letter of prcposal and support
dacsmentation on the fimding &om Greerway and Nin6mw Co$nty &r encloeed.



rrolt*$pun{op Su4rcdclnt :lu*xrq*r;lv

'sul'r*llarss
tcspl$*rdrururrleqS'{:t"qd ilqOf

- -rymti*l: 
a**e5tr

'uCIt$qlqu{ro prr lrod{tns s*nwle*$'**,{ qgl*o

qsse issM w*d4*drTgr dq$ u*tr1 {4 sfleg q rE#s* s6*,{s ffi€qps*.dstrls da#{$ * sB Fms&sry 4*q px 
'f4wrsi$ai*&}

"moq{r,-n*rwoddmqryry$gi:isry*rss16 x*eg&,xxr"&!o$$assffis***{eEdktr.&etm*oxxrpsonb
dnw a*rm; rlnd$ 'poml*r *4 xedq*cry ,:ry q.dsaqg pra{Fg ,$*fit s$Jo Sury1pr4 *tp "lcp q*r{* ffi.Sgg'ffif*

rno |ery $a{?fu*.l &1tW#sar s*r **1ffiW} ftg E qlqg- *fl mse qqg&sts pouttsp ard ${usrrrfir$p r$6rpJl

"ffi $l lpw4r*s $ 4 SFE S$s ns$ffil.Ssm$ j!$llun E $6d $E:

6pr;.udq*o1*$-&$rydq pteryq filrlaSg'SSfitlS,t$FmSg"g66hfg,tul**a*rgrog @rrsSff;ptxrt*
'dil..rmp pea;grysr aq 1g$* Srypffig &W*mn "W $w 1$plg rW wtp wudgnpnr a6t'$f 'f${'6gg Js frrqprsl$

pmatw Sxg*n #;#*q*tp qi smffW gr?r$*s :fffiq '$E[*$i*ry Celwwtru*pgadryqg*'&dor e ady{wryg

"{pe*Ogon* ddor ryqr} 00'g$tg ,rs} rsqr& s$X u$ry ssSEssS s st aisqt

'{fpory Sr$tpry w6 *xq**;psrrr;* *g

sltq|,A *t 'rymd *:w $*rfstrs 4i*wa 'fffI 
*ffir, 

mqs {ry pryrss&* eq n}ii gn:s pssq}sffim @pq q }*qi qr&*ene
Sqmp *aps.r*p***p#3igs$ps&Sgry &*4t{$neossw&u r{ 00"009S *Asrlpfls,{?ryWol;ryo $p$*pd*ql

{p*oopua otmy\t} 'qntr} sW xs4 qp*qr s F,q$os} $ryq

rsNulji\ uog 'pa$ rnn ptrfsn*r r$ ]l 00'000'l$ rq pc#rgg* sxrpr{e*fl $ ps,$qs qrq} $iut$* as!"il}*ig

'{pe*o1**m rido* }t$fl}*} S*"$SS'pS .W {qrq!4 qnffif tn*r *qg* dror:xrw r:1 '{qirxg qni{$g srrlt#lrg
s{g u;e{ {rsp$ir$F dit{sist*q*S stl Jtl3 onpt .Kqry4 -XcS$${m us ll#6rlp a m Sa;luaa*rd sq rufl $slsg

'{jqs Fps*rs}8 ;ns{e$*$$ s} lru{ &pp aplqno pnf &*rlB#s} *l.rg #qt fi$s,s 4&{, sF $} Ed$ed
Spipusl *&#p prlnkt pxv a*x,r.do.lddr .$ql ffi'SSS'flI$ &q,{S aq ;x$rrwa* *aq rxadqa*rtrJn &}3 *{Lt



TiE grnl olEr{trl*
$*5Sllt23

1S13

PAY?O
ORSCR

Gffge LHglll$ FOUtrlSATlCFt, lNC.
76 l4lsst Avanu*

t"sd$o,t, NY 14**4
716-{7S00&t

Loelcpax Ccmmunig $arvicoo lnc

w8affi21

$ '"'125,00s.00

On* hUndfgd tWenty-fiVe ihOUSA*d and 001100*t*rt*tr's**fffin#t*sr**s*&i****$*.*.tt{rs*t*H*r**r

NY 140SS.1$4S

hrEMc l0?1 Grar*. Rnlly*rd $kat*pa* Lockport fiY

$00 l{ I trp r:F; t *oE$ [8r; I I e00 eqqlglB"

NOHALSJ WT{TER
F O EOX t34t
LOCKp0RT, $Y{{0&F Sls

t0 lle

"fip

2$80
{t$}&{{t t23fr gau ;t!

$ 1ft**- *x
*dt*trs ffi ffi

tW9ffiWs,d*-'-"*i fl jijlr'sfJB K$6ffi:lr l,|,filtdnat drffii4d&naH" j*. "rtb**gvnm-Fters{#'

-'4eQ,a.

tlillS?SLt,0r: gl- I g$ 5 !ns* [Efin

#E C# lxhifanf{':r*pis Fr**;nd*tielt
One Ssi$o Ftsza
|V**i:ingt*n. ** ?$ST$

Pay

FSO Ba*k, lt-S* 849

15{S{t
ils"
'/{r{d ldt*r t6S fi*Ss

&&x&*,

ilovember11'2021 
-,);i:,i.:,tr;?::!.;i+,t't+ 

*xact{y:., .,, ]ri$oOfa,,...,

'r*ri*.i;0,:#;rvsHuN'R';ffi*ffit#ui;*- ;'ur;i' '' 'r ; u ;:,' 1'

Ju ;, ;1. r' :i r- !r 9i

":r1: . 'l,d.l.ifffi
rJntgr

..1::,,i* 
:r:

of

,{'cs3L Iq I'f r:ilIr-0orolsr! 5100uo tt t*"*

Cornpany lnvoioe Hsrnhsr I lnvotc. Oqtc lnvoles lD Srors Ailcunl
50GPF1106?J NEv6.l03l glliti/.00$0074706

2ggT GglC$ CONTRIAUTIQN FOR SKqTEPARK IN MS'*ORY OFJACCA LIINNICK

4,SS0.C0

$ervicgE lncl*ame:l{u$ber: $40$002S9SS



i
,l

SX&\TT .ELSAKN A}{N AGANSMEXTT

December 10,2041

IlnJchn D CsiS
L*ckport Commur:iry $etvice*, lnc"
P.O. Sox 134.8

kckport,NY laf$S

I)tarOc.Jr:iun Cra;.S

{:"ang&tdstiffirl fu re.g**se r*r yt:$r gr*r}t s{rpl*{5rti*xr -{la$d

$iahei Forrrdcticn hsve *pp'ccrr*.d s *rs€r* i** *fre **uon*t *f
I-arfu** Raity*d 2S2? f'**e Pur;lclse$?,

X"I

W/14/*ffi\,ri*+ tr+**te*s of ?tw j*x R
$t*,ffi,W fte"$rsst'}ln u*ppnst of

Pleesc tevies the bqinning *nd c*acludlng dates of S':e Crant petiod (see pap Q end uplo*d * signed
copy via a*r Glans Mansgcmenr Systern {GM$. By aigning rhts .*gte*merq you sre
tL* F*:x*d*tionle $cnelal ?sfmr md Condit&sn** fm atl gr*nt*.

*A copy cf thls d*crrrnenr ca* be found r*tr*fa#{ei#+*-*qd$le*,/4mffigrB*rgnfW*Wquapdf"

Ar c$rnlcdsis

* Yhe tanns af tfu fr&rrcmrtrt are as f*ltraws,r

s F*pble in on* payment*fg?89fi]
o Tobepaidirt{*l.2022

I To subnrit a eign*d copry af tlrc Sgr*enreng udng out Sl4$" bgi;u r,o tle Gtx^cts Port*f dick
on "{ftnq*ir***t*at*", dtcn *$igr:cd Csn{:ract" ferr t}w cun*cnt *pplicntiern ard upl*ad * PI}F qrf
the docun***t" Upon terxiyt furds sdg be i*trcd in accdencs rvidh our granr d.is*ibutirrn
proccduree"

t 'ftr* Stest fundr :nu$t hs *x*d specifically far the Parprses n:d lri f,ccardas{e wi*: the
timelins s*r fCIr$ in thi* agx**m*nr

r Amoqg a*er infornrstion th*t rnry be rca*onably reg*utcd by *re Fcundnti*n frsffi dne m
u$*e, Stswsa q,n ,'qsgfi{Xit&rs*cwf#. 1sltf b6 estdirfd 3S dtfs S** to }t}xlr fiaxr
d{sbr$*eftcmt *xd 3ffdayu *fu yrrurgx*xt *xd dsra fi*xx*kgi*ro rhes*e{le Fr:ra*tr, *fl*tr xxl
o"Rryimm**s*, th*il'sumess $u:ey Repo*ieg Form' sfid follovr the p*ru:ptl to r*brnit t&e
tpry*ir#d i*&*srxti*n. Fclr *dd3*ioffi*l i*ctrrrcfians, $es ou? Quirk fic&rence 6r:ide

.

&ngmsqm#"snq$i#w{gw it$lt.r-$si

1- Sg*g*g6ftgdee- you havc tlre ag*io* of *) c*urplcting o *crg wdttea repart
a*dls b) tal*ing * eirnpl* vidro** ta ftigfitrfuSt yous prsi€c#Frogla,rx\ induding its

7aO f.xchangg $tre*t, Suite Sto. *ilitalo. Ny 14ero
T&L: Zr& sSS S4gs FAX; ?:6 S$$ S4$3 wrvw.cishei^org

F*p 1 af{



IJ

prcgler*, lr*llre *nd imp*ct 3le*se *rxryprMa 3rcur $uccc** $tuqf fu ffilqg rlp
{$ucm** gtsrf H*p{s{€isg Facm.il
**For conr*nierr6*t Srftnce{,'t s}dy ue€ theit sfnef,t phcnes to recr*d i $irnptr yi{ic$g nu tonger
tian 5 minutr* iu leng& **d le*s slrpn 5{SMS in filc sbe, Ple**e x$ aqr srfMtr f,or come

$ti{t{ .ips ftnew *,i*h*{,qd$!ghst/:fq*s.**e*.

f. Rs*gfugp$rygg** S*xrcielrryqtWeqpryiryre*U *pcruer *i*r th*
ryS"{rvfid F$CIfu* ba:dgct Sr *r* leponing}si-sd To *s*}sr &r*.srces s'irb i*is
*pottfurg roquiwm*nt, * smndarctlz*d empl*te,{&,1.S Exce$ ix ptovi&d" *s&rlrr n*d
u* uur Xnpn#nr*c *qpo*dmgfus@ r*rd rryrlon{ *" cryg wlilg*e
**$ssses $tary nepo**g SffiL"
*A cnpy of this dosqmest c*dl b* ftrund ar hr,rpFl/1c'i$&$iqw;/.#s$r.rd*# *tt

{F & *ncwryr m*h gr*mt rs4r*cnt tr }*fficis,E fu fCI**tk*k ss#pffr rs*€ffi*:ffir

rymph*. Ple"e $#r *s dr€ tt$*ftad &{eS* Sr*esrc Foffcy er marc hftcl*t***oc.

{}rcs {*s,ifi, ssrytsr*ril*ehss $n *b *m*g**nm vf y*rr impann* cffafi*. ffc hn&, &mrmd t*r

'#or,l&gryie yx>u *1'tr ttx csurxc of dri* pr*im/pmngf*m"

$iinccrelX

6* r 'g l}* r

i&--s l}y*"*"'1
&sbcrtD. Gisia
Ptrceidcnt

l*6 #kchang6S|e6t. $uits $ro, Buf*l*" tlYr4?ro
TELr 7r$ Sg* $agn FAx: Z!6 Sg6 S4sg uAr/w'olsh*i,ong

P*gu 2of4



IJ

S*ffile*&s{S$$$*e$tr
$rysnlsadsn 3\Tsm*: Sachpo*t C*rrrnra*iry $ervic*s. Inc.
&otact Yitl*r L*ekpnrt il*i*ya.rd ?{}*X
G*ent Am*us:: $2*,S$fi,0fi

@*e*tl& 349$

H3*gggsf$rqry',,**W**ffiEtrir$sr.Tbfu m*y h*ve been,*d!ust*d aincc thp *pptriu*ri'on was
submittod.

1 W,*.
$t*n of Grnnt Fednd {mer*tb & per}: I _

&lrd of Grffit Seric* (nro*tlr & ya**);
t2 2#22

$sWq**Swp4
1ftn gs*der*Wfrcd c*ti$ tba{*.h*y*ra <{uly ehct{d ur apg*int*d and *lr*rcxlxtd cfse*rs of &c
Srexta* wd rlraq *$ ***h, x* axriffisixed e* **cep tli.- #,r*nt rm ?rsb*!f *:f the €w*rre& rc <rhtlp**
drc *xxnrc tsl *h$#T.* *lJ trf *.rc ocsn* stl'* c*rdieitrns iri*:*d $n dris {?rrr*rq xld i* cc}*ncfffon qrith
this $'rsnt m rs*he, *xecute and deJiw* a:r bsksJf rf fhc ffee*ru* alt S"*nr csresnsnts:
*prescntctinc4 r*neipm, ffp$rts ar:d a*rer incff$msslt, *f enrry kird"

Titlel (print/4rpe) C&r.,i*- f 4t"*.t-*L Ldg'.-*F,* ,

Ganllct H*m*l Jd^'). {*, ,b.

$ignatu*:

S**st tms xru! C**xdi*itlxs httBff I /rii"slr*i.{lsrrr tii{rs l{l${r{r}}*stt*jsr*irtsermsJ}{{f

tr:.*t*s: I /rri+-lrei"nrrr/filsr 1-rt**rrn*.tlts 1are,${tf
lnfo for C$t*firf Gsarers blffi g //*i*h*i.r.',rs,i i-"r* tqslqumsr-m*c*s6l

?aS fxchan$e Stre*i, Suite Sxo, Silfai<l, NY r4elo
TSL; zrs SSg gagn FAX: ?1s $Fs g4$3 ur"Jvrr.oi$i1oi.srg

Frge 3 of4



tuf.*{tsJ" p6'd uossst*ou t$s s6l$rsr*u# i*q pv
dtttn#S €m$snq iu$erysg3 i$srpry '"1 p-Hqllg 's*

ullilfl;x
rlou:cily,guns3 $Btsl$$V

.d;ar*cutg

'rilmos at$erSqul lt6[ald fupl*x* srq] $o uonuy:*s*:el:n*d:og nod {ueq} a1 ssq$r&r donJumo} *ql

*qp*rggo sapino$ .laqs qos* trr:arrddu er;l p1noq$ pgdloq eaord
pttl$s q pur *s$Faux)* Sugp:axg dpr*rur*:p ?nst"{ *rg #A $};r}*s"x$J Frioxr *q s} *rft,rs, xosls;d *qigr ;taur*rm&a.r
B E *fq,I. woi$s$fi{rs3 *mr*ua**p r**19 em#nr$ r}r$ qi}A\ notr1p${rs# {s*r $} clxu*g$& afrvrnmur *g1

**ri pv r$s!*no& rrrs,'q*a.o*x *r*!ed ,{}$*sJ n*EFrrN #Yffiffi?XWtlff**.*
*qpffig ry F$rs sqlsF{tatsfifi}s*i n #rts;x$*: K*lsI*sF ?" 'ilsg}lissl} .&*rsd vJBS#{}{ sryJs a*3i1lrru}*} fiap*a;g
{tpmwuop }sryI 6W q$**:r# rt{ffncl* *q mt fficrpilt.1y Ji* *f{tCIxrH xB Wi* $w*trv -{:l*nnp $W dq d;q*.*oxu*d* ;r*g

u**f,*rd *mryr's4 Xir$ *W #' sp{fr*smrr*$r}{l"r *s}sss,$ud. ftnu*3 }fis$sfiq *rp el prrn*nd 's*}qunso3 *i&I

'ua16 de*ru.rcrl) sqlJ$ a1**rnaqnba.r e{fl s}6dm }l Esq} saqflur$rs3 sqf pu* s?trrBriu*
issf**d s{f 'sg!*tg Xr*n*p s;xft}:,{ *lp Ex*gx rrs13!*}#tr *ryxfu;r$d m;} p$s ry"w{$ aq} rrs p**rq -r**$ud rq;
wo#trs {$ psJgs,{1*nexrqnx** $*#q$r+{t} r}*$gt;ttw$n frqJ. "{r&X{rgr;*} **H sv trslirr$il pug usl]egxraH 's{"IBd
&wnt3 v:r#*|t{ el{*Js S*gaoru lfg{ '{ rftEmrad#hl *q} $ ps}s€$ard rs** "$*r*qs Swspfiors l*a{b:S *nw6

fo*{oq f;$p4 {#rt al*Eg pedg;rg s,x*:dqso11 6tX} qf ;rod$nr;*,r*41*g u eppru;rd c1p**cag$
st *a$:umr*l oql "esltg{$no) *CI}{ pv ir$ir}r*l F}r* u$Fsr$d*a1 osrtmd r{:*x** sJ*$*{$i *{t$r;lst;lrxl 116

:wrlIog"ro;{*ht.f4*ff

pa lcr,;,tr*ru**rp ;aa1g weBaq,l
rz*tr {rsd ate{g p"ndlpg x.godryn1 if{

$rrprErfy
.'$pm!Exslv'g 3il|irsl.{l?x

sqdo1tr';6 pl^ufl
Flsi$o*t'J'H&sO

*uosuss 's ur{sf
.l***xtrng suumr1f,'X

t60?t A5'1;odq*o1
QsSId s{eoT axs
lroi*q*o1go,Q1p

setrr*U agoqq;,g -roXrg*q

If{if 'fi Ja{ir}r*s*G

,lx{spstsfff,Is4d x?"{ gI li-6ft (gII)
sunl$wlg 'f rrq$f S0tt-6t? {gl,

r6*F i 3ts{},4,{&sK 
-&s#dH3sT

&**;*$*r&srdq3 .l.Hg$"1.$J"iltTiilVff ${t
s"rx*g "ry *pxwJp iisll{r; t,t ilno} .(Jt*'ts; v}rvsvtN

fi)I$S$ S,,49${W#,X"}*V Ai,Sf}{}} y}rvsy}N



Fromsre Desk of
Lagl*lator Ridrerd Andras

Dec*mber 10, g@1

Tc llt/turn lt ilay Cofiffin,

A* ihs Chnirn*n cf&t f$trsa Couft$ nd iloE C*nrnimc cn TEuri$n I liruril liko to ery**x
my $rpportfsrf$R{ilY*rd $k&Ftlkptqird in thsCit} of todqof.

Quruqxmilho r*viw* 1@tt$ ifir r€qtus#*frlg n podon of ttre Niryere Riter6wnun*y
funds th*t ers dlscitCId anrui{y to t'lhgare County ur prrt of our ggr€cmsrrt with ihe Noriy Yart
PowxAulhorl$. Vlltlc * petant rre dq nst ?r*w lhafu$ds n*$6*sdry b esocgte &d tril
amflrilt rcqua*kd, it if my bolisf W $S *ill b* {tuh ts dlsc*lg funda ftsm tha 2023 allocation
s8 s{cn l* $pdng 2S?2. lttt rsuxil*ecv*lll rsffi*t, in tsts tl*ntarJEsr8 $p*rg 3@l and
*lloea$ tunde br vsrlm ppfectl arul I wouH aryc$ ftie poied uill rpcriw tndirtg. lrlltrib this
ix not agwranbeof fuirding, tltlfoFdhmbartWmlysd**ornbly byoarwnmilb* crd dl
ere in Egmuqmcnt Ef itr mluc to fte corrnunity.

lf you hmmanyfuifnrqndiorc, ilkm*lbelfre*tosntad rns at (?161S?0-1f11 orct
!.e{x iqlatorAnd res@#Er$ il. *qm.

Slnwely,

*icftard Ardroo Jr.
l{iag*re Ccmty Lrgi*hrlor, Sfr ttis#ld



Septernber 22,7*2t

Niag*ra Car:nty Legislators:
lst Dis*{et lrene lvl. Myers,2nd Dixaict_Itebocot J. Wydysb, 3d bixtist}vlftrli J. Srnaio,
4t& [is*ist Owen T. St€sd, 5$ DistictC]rirtop*er.{. R*bin*" $* ili*tristlhnni* F. Virta*a*"
?th $i$trict JE*s* P. CIuaoh, $th Distict Riaturd L" Andres,96 Di$trict Rendy &. $redt
t$tk CIisirist David E. €sdfrny" I lth tlisti*t Antha*y J. Nemi, l?th District Willia:n J. C*llins $r.,
1 3th Dise*ct Anita Mullsaa 14& tlisrict l*irn $;*nouso, I Jrb Olsrrict Michs$l *,. Hill,
A$*a T. Morar, Cl*rt affie t,tgisl$ile

Mr, R. Thclnes Surg*sser, hds. M*:lty Sreyey,l.lY$ Ferks
I.iiag*rn River Sreenway Coffi:ni*sioq!

near Member* of the l.{iagar* County lxgistreicr afil Com$issicm Csffr$}ittee R*present*tives:

Attached witit thi* lsttsr is sur prspssal fsr ecl$iderat{cn to thCI Ni*gxr* f*ua{i Legisla*ors and tn
ttm Niagara River Greenrvay Cs:ffieir$ior for a grar* nf S3CI,S*$.(}S tc help srlpp*rt $ur metching
paxt reqei:e.*r,a*:f nnd assist ux in luilding n new ssfrwy*t* $r{*ts park in th* City of L*c$:ort We
ess i*qri*sting a rneeti$g $:ith ths "&d lirc Recreatim*l CarnmitteE that supp*rtx the Sliag*ra River
Greenr+"&3r ilowrnissien Plan and pmgr*mmi*g io prc*ent *ur proposal.

I}is applir:*ti*r requir*s a City *f lo*kg*rt C*mrn*n Csurt$.il Res*l:rti*r t* *pport th* *wwrd
*ffint" if fundcd, ss weli ss a dear indicaticn th*t the Cify w*uld additiar:ally $$ppsrr the eigrrage
f*nriing required as a clrif*sal *lement of the award at a l*vel cf $12-00CI.*0" In sdditinn to this
update, :hc *iry is als* d*nxing n $lfiS$fl,ff0 cssh sward 1a *ur matching requirernent, which ws$
*rael* and rec*ntly opprov*d ilr additi*n to a *tanding *smmitment t* nrraintain rhe park faciliry- once
built.

Sn beh*lf *f aur b*ard ut tlrc l-*ckporf Ccmmuniff Seviees, Inc.o the Mayor *f the eity of
L**iryort" Michells Rarn*n and at:r ** *mnig'pefincs *t ilre Frisrrds *f t&e Railyard" we
m*p*etfirlly ruq*est yaur $$pport to corsidcr thi* prnject ** a viable initiative in eastsr$ lrfi*g6ar*
C*txriy. We understaad that the prs$es$ *freview is ferms"l ard tney req*ire addici*nal disesssinn*,
pre*errtati*ns. and correspondsnce ts sssilrs fhat suppcrt is made pa*sibl* or considered. lffE ths$k
dre l*r:al lead*r*hip of l*gislator* l*ls*rrio Andrei, snd MuU*nr in this eflarJ tc support tlris work.

lfthe memb*rsn **xr*t*l,ittes, csmr:risriou sr trry member cf th* orgaxirntional b*dy reryriree frrther
details or har rpecifio questions, please feel fi'ee to ressh ms *t-lqhmf6igghdffilgr{lgtlgtrX CIr by
e*lling ffie et"f \6"628.18d?. lYe loak forwsrd tc head*g rnnre abcut next'stsps in this pra*ess *f
develtrpment for tlre grant can*ideratian fsr sur Suilx t* Play Initistive &aityard 2S2?.

He*peetfi:llyn suburilted,

J*kl: lj" Cmig" Fh.i)., ilhainnsn
l-*t:kp*rt C*rn*nr*ii3. Sereic**, lnc,
Sr*ilSd,*-iry*iqp, "- A*s4p*W ff*l+' SkrA



r'-*w Br'"bd!a*-l" ,#s " s4-ffdl## dp,;r. trdg#
LOCKP$€T MI]NICFAL BUfi-NINS
One Lscks Plcnc
Lcckport, New Y*rk i{S94
Phsne f7:di 439-6d65
fax fT l Sl 439-6d68

Mi**dle M,.ffalrrsrt
MAYAR

Noveml.*r 12,2$21

T* ffii*rn it lVlay Ccnxrn:

Please be advised thai the City clf, tockpml fiomuran Council qppr*ved ar:d pessed a rEsslutisn
aufh*rizing $l$,ti0CI in furdr to be provided to the toc\:ort Sknts Pe*, as matching firnds raised by
Lo*kp*rt Coxununity $ervices, inc. As a rqtruimnest of tbe Orc*r'ray fi:sdisg &om Hiagxra
C*unty is ts instsll sig*nge pmxir*xe ta the sits ssk*owledging tlre use af Gre*nway funding, naw,
tlerefcra, bs it ft.s**l$ed, thst *rs City of Inckpcrt *lp$ufis fu tC.$ applica{fo* ftr #re**r;rmy
fanding fmn'ths t{*r*Sff{ Reilynrd Skmk Fark. es Wr{ s,f'xke ls*al rnatsh of t4r t* $1e$$}, $te Cily
*rf i"**kp:rt wi}l vnsrk lvtth t"CS $rld frinnd$ ofthe Sailyord $kats Fsskt* 3d*&ti* to**i*** f:*t$
&e Erie Canat Trnilway t* Ontrry*ter Ferk to in$tall tlre ne*e*sary Creeaway xign*ge as well as
suppart tke dnnring board appr*vel proress of thr xigns,

I would like to assurs the City of tockpn*'s sammikent to thr Sknte Fark, end rhat in fhe unlik*iy
eve&t thttLsckpart Ccmmunity $Ervices Inc" c€ar$s to b*invoh'ed itr the Skate Park, or$esses to
exist, the CiE will assume maintenance cf the skate park. the City ip alsCI ssffnitled to be the
cs-slndiaa of tke maintena*e f*nds if a need arim.s.

$hould you hove a*y q*estions sr eoncefirs regmding samq please fcel ftee ts *antact the
undersignd.

-dffitus?*e^i-
Mi*helie M. Rcmsn
Mayor
City cflcckport



10.ns0.0sRAILY?!&O $t$TE pARK FUND MATCH {RESOLUTI{}N 040731.8)fi4/07J?0?1 Res. #f.{S?f;l S

".u*o***o 
*".n$Sgg{4, t*Sq*,'*Adi';6,. *,"*

Checlt No: 24176

Not \ralid atter g0 days

CITY OF LOCKFORT
ONE LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

Date
11t12t2021

Ten Thousand and 00/100 Dollars

PFff
TOT}IE
ORDER

OF

LOCKPORT COMMUN ITY $ERVICES
PCI BOX,1348
tocKPoRT, NY 14095-1 348

lli lL I ?&n' r:0 i llOnOhgt: qg 5g 5 3S 5OOtt'

fr-::(3*x*



TO;

rRou

RE:

DATE:

$UNKI$E OPTIMI$T CLUS OF LOCKPORT, INC.
6392 Locust Street Srt,

Loekport, New York 14094-6512

VOICE: (716) 434^6000
SMAIL: lg{ratty@aol.coin

MEIIO

T}Ig FRIENDS OFT}IE RSILYARO $KATEPARK
ATTH: DR. JOHH CftAIG

J 0H F{ c Rru G Pilo€tg!fi&lLC,otr

TEONARF G, TILNEY, JR., CLUB SECRETARY

PLEDGE

SEFTESBER IS,2O31

I xrn happy to advise ysu tl,;et *ur ekb's S&ard ef Directert has appraved
a $1.S0fi"00 donalion tawardo {he rnaffiing,fun$s nesdsd for your s1**[ebs6rd proj€Gt.
Flease eensider lfris r&e$* *a a pledgc t* pffy ths $aril6 ts rnsst yryr matching funde
gpal

LGljr$ge

i-odi$sf Cornmunity Senrices, lnc.
F.G. &sx 134S
Lockpart, NY 1.4095-1348

xc:



.,, .t11.:,.li1l

'$Jffi ffi*rthwmst #t-i* {3${$l{ t$ A*S*{J i\dT SYeTffi ffi ffi h} T

AV0t 010s67 s67868 31 Ar"6DGT
LOCKPCIRT COMMUNITY $ERVICES INC
CiORON WNTER
FCI BQX 1348
tCI{KFORT NY 14095-1348

'll'l'lll',hlltlll,,lhllf tltllllltl,lllrl,rll,rnrll;11,11;,Ll

s

ts

:L]

*-u

36t6063€1S 1 I I 1 12021 Through 1 1 E0fl021

0.0s 0.00

No kans6{rtian$ thig

No kansaoiions lhl$ $lateffsnt

N6 chgcks lhb $totcmenl

No lrafisadlon8 fhie ststerflgnt psfidd,

No thi$ staienrsnt

GET CONNECTES WITI.ICNL'NE AND il{SgiLE BANKING.
FEATURING ACCOUNTALERT6, BIIL PAY AND E,STAIFh,IENTS.
vr$ rT ww w.NCIRTHwE$T.coM oR 0ALL 1 -87?,87 2-W7 8,
WEFKOAYS FROM 8AM .8FM AND $ATURCIAY$ FROM SAM. 1PM.



City of L*ckp*rt Budget Fet{ormance R*pcrt
Life-lo-Oate t6 t2! 18124

Include Rollup Account and Rollup ta Accililnt

.00

.00

.00

,00

A&pt€d 8udlct Atnended Cmnl !,totlti ytD YTD Eudget - t'm vo U*d/

F$rd tt?06 - .Q(ttse, FY loll Prd(! ftwital.
i&vEl*ut

OeFartnErt Tllo"Frrts
3280t InternmdRavqu€
32801.A .00 100.00.00,00

Depadmt tt lO - Pa.ks ToLds

RA/EMJE YOTAIS

EXFENSE

ftpertm€nt ttlo-P.rlc
5t490

59000
59000,4

Cadtal Implffiefb - Bper6e

,!o.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

264.452m 264.4S2.m 234.85{.52 29,597,8 89

.00 r00

0cpstuRof tllo- Pat*rTotilt
€XPENS€ TOTAL5

Fmd H:!5 - Adlv"r FY 20trt ?rfir ntrftIt. Tctals

k$19{!E TOrAr$

rXF$ETTOiAiS
i|nd X?t6 - ictire, FY 2011 Prr*6 ntrftrl. ToGk

275,m0.00

275,000.00

271000.00

275,000.00

27s.0m.00

245,402,52 29,597.4S

10096

89t6

TU.W lu.uu s0.o0 9O0O t29f97.$ (S29,s97.48)

Gi$rd Td&llt

R€IJENUE ?OTAIS

E(PtI!SS ]ATA$
2zspm.0o
275,0m.00

275,000,00

275,000.00

?75,ofl!.00

245.49?.52

100%

8

.00.(x!

,00

.00

.00

.m

.00 29,597,4
6rdnd Toiais $0.00 $0.00 i0.00 f0.00' io.m' - 'tzg;Be7.rr8 (i29,597.48)

Run by Finance Director on 12/1812024 1151:12 At'i Page I of 1



lncrease:
A.190CI.54765 JudgernentandGlaims $ 4,sse

Seconded by Alderman Schratz and adopted. Ayes 6.

120220.6
By Alderman Kantor:

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport owns and aperates a combined $ewer system in which
sanitary waste water and storm water are collected and directed to the City Wastewater
Treatment Plant (tt1AffTP) for treatment; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport sewer syslem includes cqmbined sewer overflsw
(CSOi outfalls which periodically discharge to surface waterbodies during significant wet
weather event$ in order to protecl the sewer system from surcharging; and

WHEREAS, the New York $tate Departrnent of Environmental Conservation (DFC) has
promulgated new regulations for the $ewage Pollution Right to Know ($PRTK) Law whiuh
require certain public nolification$ upon discovery of C$O discharges; and

WHEREA$, the City signed a contract with ADS Environmental $ervices, [nc. on
August 24,2017 authorized by resolutian 081617.88 for annual web hosting and cellular
service related to monitoring devices installed in the eleven open Combined Sewer Overflow
(C.SO) that transmit data to the NY-Alert System; and

WHEREAS, the contract between the City and ADS Environmental$ervices, lnc. has
expired and needs an amendment to allow the City to continue using the web hosting services
provided by ADS Environmental Services, lnc.; now, therefore, be it

RESSLVED, that the Mayor, subject to Carporation Counsel approval, is hereby
authorized and directed to amend the contract between the City and ADS Environmental
$ervices, lnc. and to accept its Proposalfor one year of Wireless Telemetry and Webhosting
for $4,800.00, amount to be charged to G.8120.546'10.

Seconded by Alderman Oates and adopted. Ayes 6.

12027.9.7 Public Hearing Police Policy Review - Wthdrawn

12Q220.8
By Alderman $chratz:

Whereas, Lockport Community $ervices, lnc. (LCS) and Friends of the Railyard Skate
Park are working to improve the Lockport Railyard Skate Park, located at Outwater Park, and

Whereas, the estimated total budget for the improved Lockport Railyard Skate Park
project is $550,000, and

Whereas, LC$ secured a $250,000 challenge grant from the Ralph C. Wilson
Foundation's $katepark Project, and

Whereas, LCS secured a $125,000 grant from the Grigg Lewis Foundation, and
Whereas, LCS has applied for Niagara River Greenway funding through Niagara County

for the Lockport Railyard $kate Park, and
Whereas, the City of Lockport supports LC$, Friends of the Railyard $kate Fark, and the

Lockport Railyard Skate Park project, and

169 12t2n$



Whereas, a requirement of the Greenway funding is to install signage proximate to the
site acknowledging ihe use of Groenway funding, now, therefore, bc it

Resolved, that the City of Lockport supports the LCS application for Greenway funding
for the Lockport Railyard Skate Park, and

Resolved, that the City of Lockport will work with LCS and Friends of the Railyard Skate
Park to identify a location at Outwater Park to install the necessary Greenway signage as well
as support the planning board approval process of the signs

Seconded by Alderman Kantor and adopted. Ayes 6

120220.9
By Alderman Allport:

Whereas, the $alvation Army provides warm shelter for the homeless or persons
without heat when the temperature falls below 15 degrees Fahrenheit calling for a "Code Bllre",
and

Whereas, in order to provide the "Code Blue" Warming Center to City residents, the
Salvation Army is dependent upon financing from multiple sources, including municipalities
whose residents it services, and

Whereas, the Common Council of the City of Lockport desires to provide funding to the
Salvation Army in the amount of $2,500.00 to provide "Code Blue" Warming Shelter services
frorn October 1, 2020 through March 31,2021, now therefore be it

Resolved, that the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute a contract with the
Salvation Army to operate the Code Blue Warming Shetter for City residents from October 1,

2020 through March 31, ?A21, and be it fuilher
Resolved, payment to the Salvation Army shall not exceed $2,500.00 for the operatian

of the Code Blue Warming Shelter from October 1,ZQZA through March 31,2021 and said
funds shall be expended from the A.8510.54075 $ervice Cantracts and be it further

Resolved, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to declare a "Code Blue" when the
weather conditions indicate the ternperature will fall below 15 degrees Fahrenheit overnight
and shall notify the $alvation Army to open the Code Blue Warming Shelter and this resolution
shall take effect immediately.

Seconded by Alderman Schratz and adopted. Ayes 6

fia229.10 ADJOURNMENT

At 5:44 P.M. Alderman Devine moved the Common Council be adjourned until5:30
P.M., Wednesday, December 16, 2Q2A.

$econded by Alderman Kantor and adopted. Ayes 6.

PAUL K. OATES
City Clerk

170 12t2t20


